
WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Mark Maxwell, Chair and John J. Tagle, Vice Chair 
Donald Edmunds, Michael W. Hutson, Tom Krent, Philip Sanzica 

Gordon Schepke, Robert Schultz and Thomas Strat 

   

April 10, 2012 7:30 P.M. Council Chambers 
   

 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – March 27, 2012 Special/Study and Special Meetings 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items Not on the Current Agenda 
 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Tuscany Estates Site Condominium, 11 

units/lots, West side of Dequindre, North of Winter Drive, Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1C 
(One Family Residential) District 

 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 973) – Proposed Old Dominion 

Freight Line, South Side of Big Beaver, West of Bellingham (1310 E Big Beaver), Section 26, 
Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 
 
8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at 

clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 27, 2012 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Maxwell called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order 
at 7:30 p.m. on March 27, 2012 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Mark Maxwell 
Gordon Schepke 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 

Absent: 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert Schultz 
 

Also Present: 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-017 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as printed. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Schultz 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-018 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the March 13, 2012 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Schultz 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 27, 2012 
  

 
 

2 
 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

Mr. Strat gave an overall report on past Zoning Board of Appeals meetings. 
 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST 
 
5. SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 

394) – Proposed Tim Hortons Restaurant, North side of Maple Road, West of John R 
(1905 E Maple), Section 26, Currently Zoned GB (General Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the site plan revisions relating to circulation, accessibility, 
landscaping and lighting. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-019 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Tim Horton’s Restaurant, located on the north side of Maple Road and west of 
John R (1905 E Maple), Section 26, currently zoned GB (General Business) District, be 
granted, subject to the following: 
 
1. Turn the bicycle rack 90-degrees so that bikes can be safely parked and not 

overhang into the pedestrian sidewalk. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Schultz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
None. 

 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 27, 2012 
  

 
 

3 
 

 
The Special/Study meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Mark Maxwell, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2012 PC Minutes\Draft\2012 03 27 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 27, 2012 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Maxwell called the Special Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:30 p.m. on March 27, 2012 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Mark Maxwell 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 

Absent: 
Robert Schultz 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Mark Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
Steve Vandette, City Engineer 
William Huotari, Deputy City Engineer 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 

2. MULTI-MODAL TRANSIT FACILITY PRESENTATION 
 
Project Background 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a PowerPoint presentation on the sequential elements of the project 
and identified the following design enhancements associated with Preliminary Site Plan 
approval by City Council. 

 

a. Building façade articulation 
b. A more identifiable building entrance 
c. Enhancing the sense of arrival by focusing on a major point of interest 
d. Establishing visual interest with human-scale elements in the building 
e. Creating transitional features between the building, the bridge structure and 

platform 
f. Offering additional cost effective, sustainable design features 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 27, 2012 
  

 
 

2 
 

Project Team Introductions 
 
Mike MacDonald of Hubbell Roth & Clark (HRC), design team project manager, 
introduced the following team members: 
 
Wally Alix, Hubbell Roth & Clark 
Jim Surhigh, Hubbell Roth & Clark 
Mike Kirk, Neumann/Smith Architecture 
Scott Bonney, Neumann/Smith Architecture 
Rich Houdek, Grissim Metz Andriese 
Allen Blower, Clark Construction 
Dan Rogers, Clark Construction 
 
Overview of Project Team Design Opportunity Sketches submitted with Proposal 

 
Messrs. MacDonald, Kirk and Bonney presented an overview of the project with the 
assistance of visual illustrations.  The design team announced that they would work on 
a closer spatial relationship between the building and the parking area. 
 
Planning Commission Design Input 

 

Mr. Tagle applauded the team for an excellent job.  He said the project speaks well to 

the quality of the City, provides a nice gateway and makes a modern statement. 

 

Mr. Strat echoed Mr. Tagle’s favorable comments.  He is very pleased, noting a night 

and day difference from the original plan.  Mr. Strat said the design addresses safety 

and transparency.  Mr. Strat suggested 1) implementing a green roof on the waiting 

area if budget allows, and 2) extending the glass to the bridge floor to complete 

transparency.  He applauded the stairway; said it serves as a beacon as well as being 

functional.  Mr. Strat addressed screening of the rooftop mechanical equipment. 

 

Mr. Schepke addressed concerns with the isolation and lack of lighting on the 

Birmingham side and suggested a closed circuit camera monitoring system.  He asked 

if there would be a manned ticket counter and how snow removal equipment would be 

utilized. 

 

Mr. Sanzica said he is impressed with the quality of the graphics.  He agreed that 
moving the building closer to Doyle would be beneficial, and asked if there are plans for 
long-term and short-term parking.  Mr. Sanzica asked the design team to address 
stormwater management.  He suggested low maintenance for any type of stormwater 
management installed/constructed; i.e., rain gardens, bioswales. 
 

Mr. Hutson suggested softening the structure with landscaping. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 27, 2012 
  

 
 

3 
 

Mr. Krent applauded the design team for its consideration to human interest and 

excellent attention to details.  He gave kudos to the raised crosswalks and signage, 

noting he likes the simplicity of the “Troy Transit Center” name. 

 

Mr. Edmunds said the design team did a great job.  He asked (1) if there would be 

access to the restrooms when the building is locked, and (2) if there would be 

opportunity for alternate bidding, specifically for a geothermal system. 

 

Chair Maxwell applauded the design team.  Chair Maxwell said the design is a big 

improvement from the original design; it is a functional, more cohesive and coordinated 

design.  He agreed the waiting area should be closer to the parking. 

 

Responses to Planning Commission Input/Comments 

 

Mr. Vandette stated that closed circuit cameras are budgeted and Management would 

work closely with the City’s Police Department to identify areas to observe and monitor, 

and briefly addressed monitoring of restrooms.  Mr. Vandette said there would be no 

manned ticket counter.  He said Amtrak is currently transitioning from kiosks to online 

ticket purchases only, so at this time he is not sure if there will be a kiosk on site as 

originally planned.   

 

Mr. Miller confirmed that Management would coordinate and work closely with the City’s 

Police Department to monitor remotely the area.  He indicated Management is 

analyzing the hours of restroom operation and provisions for short-term and long-term 

parking.  Mr. Miller said there is allowance in the design for modifications in the future. 

 

Mr. MacDonald addressed: 

 Lighting.  Amtrak requires two times luminance at the platform. 

 Snow removal equipment.  Equipment would be brought over the right-of-way, not 

taken over the bridge, nor could a platform be constructed. 

 Stormwater management.  Parking area would remain the same; remaining area 

would be researched and made sustainable. 

 Utility easements and existing high voltage towers (40 foot square in size). 

 Landscaping.  Illustrations exclusive of landscaping, landscaping is budgeted and 

design team will work closely with Grissim Metz.  There is limited or no irrigation on 

site. 

 

Mr. Blower, construction manager, stated there would be opportunity for alternate 

bidding and a geothermal system could be under consideration.  Mr. Blower addressed 

the complexity and challenges of working with the railroad right of way, the scheduling 

and sequencing of trains, as well as utility easements.  He said construction could start 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 27, 2012 
  

 
 

4 
 

as early as October, contingent on various approvals from the Federal Railroad 

Administration (FRA) and Canadian National (CN).  Mr. Blower said the duration of 

construction would be 10-12 months. 

 

Public Comment 

 
Paul Lin, resident and former architect, congratulated the Planning Commission on the 
project.  He applauded the design team for an excellent job and gave the project an A+.  
Mr. Lin agreed with comments to move the building closer to the parking area and to 
extend the glass to the bottom of the bridge for transparency.  Mr. Lin recommended that 
the elevators are 6’ x 8’ for handicap accessibility.  He suggested no landscaping near the 
building for security purposes.  Mr. Lin said it is critical to address the proximity of the high 
voltage towers to the site and the impact given if the line falls.   
 
Ted Wilson, Chamber of Commerce representative, suggested using colored lighting 
during night hours.  Mr. Wilson suggested implementing skylights in the waiting area if a 
green roof is not attainable for budget reasons.  He addressed the size of the mechanical 
support area in relation to the restrooms. 

 
 
The Special meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:40 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Mark Maxwell, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2012 PC Minutes\Draft\2012 03 27 Special Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



  PC 2012.04.10 
  Agenda Item # 5 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: April 3, 2012 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Tuscany Estates Site 

Condominium, 11 units/lots, West side of Dequindre, North of Winter Drive, 
Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 

 
 
The petitioner Mondrian Properties submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan 
Approval application for an 11-unit site condominium.  The Planning Commission considered 
this application at the January 10, 2012 Regular meeting and postponed the item “until all 
requirements as listed by staff are met and the application has been resubmitted”.  The 
applicant revised the site plan as recommended. 
 
The property is currently zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District.  The Planning 
Commission is responsible for granting Preliminary Site Plan Approval for site condominium 
applications.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.   City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as 
noted.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Minutes from January 10, 2012 Planning Commission meeting (excerpt)  
3. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4. Tuscany Estates Wetlands Determination 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/Tuscany Estates Site Condominium 
 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Tuscany Estates Site Condo Sec 24\2011 Submittal\Preliminary Review PC Memo 04 10 12.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE CONDOMINIUM PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Tuscany Estates 
Site Condominium, 11 units/lots, West side of Dequindre, North of Winter Drive, Section 
24, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
 
 
Proposed Resolution # PC-2012-04- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Tuscany Estates Site 
Condominium, 11 units/lots, west side of Dequindre, north of Winter Drive, Section 24, 
within the R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Revise plans to indicate a street light will be provided per City standards; and 
2. Consider potential guardrail alternatives or landscaping to screen. 

 
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION PASSED / FAILED 
 
 



TUSCANY ESTATES SITE CONDOMINIUM

12/7/2011

Legend

1: 1,404

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1170234 234Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

Road Centerline

Major Road

Industrial Road

Local Road

Ponds and Basins

Streams and Creeks

Parcels

Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



TUSCANY ESTATES SITE CONDOMINIUM

12/7/2011

Legend

1: 1,404

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1170234 234Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

Road Centerline

Major Road

Industrial Road

Local Road

Current Zoning Ordinance

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MRF) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MR) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Ponds and Basins

Streams and Creeks

Parcels

Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JANUARY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT 
 
6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Tuscany Estates Site 

Condominium, 11 units/lots, West side of Dequindre, North of Winter Drive, 
Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-01-004 
Moved by: Ullmann 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item until all requirements as listed by staff are 
met and the application has been resubmitted. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



 
 
 

 Date:  January 5, 2012 
 Revised: March 22, 2012 

 

Site Condominium Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Joe Maniaci 
 
Project Name: Tuscany Estates 
 
Plan Date: March 16, 2012 
 
Location: West side of Dequindre Road, between Big Beaver Road and 

Wattles Road 
 
Zoning: R1-C, One-family Residential District 
 
Action Requested: Site Condominium Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We are in receipt of a site condominium application which includes a site plan, landscape plan, 
topographic survey, tree survey, grading and utility plan, wetlands letter, and application forms.  This 
project was previously approved with modified details, but has since expired.  This application 
constitutes a fresh application under the current City of Troy 2011 Zoning Ordinance.  The plan submittal 
provides sufficient information for a preliminary review.   
 
The applicant intends to gain approval for an 11-lot single family detached site condominium project.  
The proposed residential use is permitted by right in the R-1C District. 
 
 



Tuscany Estates 
March 22, 2012 

2 

Location of Subject Property: 
West side of Dequindre Road, between Big Beaver Road and Wattles Road. 
 

 
Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 4.29 acres in area. 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to use the site for eleven (11) detached, single family homes.     
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The subject property is currently vacant. 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned R-1C, One-family Residential District.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approximate Location of Site Development  



Tuscany Estates 
March 22, 2012 

3 

Surrounding Property Details 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  R-1C, One-family Residential District. Single-family homes 
South R-1D, One-family Residential District. Single-family homes 
East City Boundary, Dequindre Road Single-family homes 
West R-1C, One-family Residential District. Single-family homes 

 

PREVIOUS PLANNING COMMISSION CONSIDERATION 
 
The application was first reviewed by the Planning Commission at their January 10, 2012 meeting.  At 
that meeting the subject was tabled to address the following issues raised by the Planning Commission 
and City Staff:  
 

• Identify maximum proposed height, minimum floor area unit, and proposed lot coverage. 
• Provide a cul-de-sac or turnaround that is acceptable to the City engineering department.  Add 

to site plan 
• Provide a deceleration lane on southbound Dequindre Road. 
• Provide a street light at the Dequindre Road intersection with the new proposed public road. 
• Verify that residential driveways will not conflict with proposed crosswalk ramps. 
• Provide updated wetlands information and stormwater conditions.  
• Add street trees throughout the project. 
• Comply with frontage screening requirements along Dequindre Road by providing 33 evergreen 

trees. 
• Demonstrate full compliance with Section 10.02.E (Site Condominium Improvements) 
• Provide all required information of Section 8.05.A.7.o (Site Plan Review Submittal 

Requirements); specifically, provided typical floor plans and elevations of proposed buildings, 
with building heights.   

 
Please refer to our January 5, 2012 memo for details regarding a complete Site Condominium Review.  
Since the January 10, 2012 meeting the applicant has addressed the following issues raised by the 
Planning Commission:   
 
AREA, WIDTH, and HEIGHT   
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 
Table 4.06.C establishes the requirements for the R-1C District. The requirements and the proposed 
dimensions are as follows: 
 

 Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Front 30 foot setback 30 foot setback Complies 

Rear 40 foot setback 40 foot setback Complies 



Tuscany Estates 
March 22, 2012 

4 

*The lot size average option has been applied and Section 10.02 standards have been met. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
SITE ACCESS  
 
There were two specific issues regarding site access:  
 
Provide a deceleration lane on southbound Dequindre Road 
 
As required, the applicant has provided a deceleration lane on southbound Dequindre Road.  Traffic 
Engineering raised no objections to the revised plan as submitted. All previous comments have been 
addressed by the applicant.   
 
Provide a street light at the Dequindre Road intersection with the new proposed public road. 
 
 A note on the site plan indicates that the applicant will provide a traffic light per City of Troy 
requirements.   The City was not requesting a traffic light, rather a street light.  The applicant should 
revise a note on their plans to state that a street light will be provided.   
 
Items to be Addressed: Revise plans to indicate a street light will be provided per city standards.   
 
INTERNAL CIRCULATION 
 
Due to the unknown status of the property to the north which might provide a future connection, the 
applicant was required to install either a cul-de-sac or “T” turnaround that meet the City Engineering 
Departments requirements.  The applicant has provided a “T” turnaround which terminates at the end 
of Siena Drive between lots 4 and 5 that meets City Engineering Departments Requirements.  
 
 At the termination of the “T” the applicant shows a guardrail. The applicant is encouraged to install 
something more decorative than a standard metal beam guardrail.  Potential alternatives include timber 
or stone. If a metal beam guardrail is provided landscaping should be used to screen.  
 
Items to be Addressed: Consider potential guard rail alternatives or landscaping to screen.  
 

Sides 10 foot minimum for least side 
setback, 20 foot minimum 
combined setback 

10 foot minimum for least 
side setback, 20 foot 
minimum combined setback 

Complies 

Lot Size per Unit 10,500 square feet (for projects 
with sewer) 

10,569 square feet smallest; 
12,153 square feet average 

Complies 

Maximum Height 30 feet, 2.5 story 25 feet Complies 

Lot Width 85 feet 80 feet smallest, 87.4 
average* 

Complies 

Maximum Lot Area 
Covered by Buildings 

30 percent 30 percent Complies 

Minimum Floor Area 
per Unit 

1,200 square feet 1,805 square feet Complies 



Tuscany Estates 
March 22, 2012 

5 

 
WETLANDS  
 
The site is encumbered by wetlands and is also partially within the 100 and 500 year floodplains.  As a 
result, the site plan includes significant floodplain fill.  The applicant has submitted a letter from ASTI 
Environmental regarding the status of regulated onsite wetlands and watercourses.  In order for a 
wetland to be regulated by the Michigan DEQ such wetland must be either greater than 5 acres in size 
or connected or located within 500 feet from a lake, stream, or pond.   
 
The applicant indicates that there are two small wetlands on site.  Both wetlands are less than 5 acres in 
size.  The Shannon Drain, an Oakland County Drain, runs along the northern property boundary. 
However, because the drain does not have any “definite banks, a bed, and visible evidence of a 
continued flow or continued occurrence of water,” it is ASTI Environmental’s opinion that this portion of 
Shannon Drain does not exhibit the characteristics of a stream, and therefore, the wetlands on the 
subject property are not likely to be regulated by the Michigan DEQ.   
 
The Engineering Department notes that all questions related to wetlands as to whether they are 
regulated or if the Shanahan Drain is a stream according to the State of Michigan definition needs to be 
relayed to the MDEQ. The City of Troy has no jurisdiction in this matter. The opinions provided in this 
site plan submittal are sufficient for preliminary, but the final determination on wetlands and 
requirements associated with working in wetlands need to be requested from the MDEQ and the MDEQ 
will determine if construction can proceed or not. 
 
While the applicant’s expert has indicated that they don’t feel the wetlands are regulated, the applicant 
is still required to obtain a series of permits from the Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner, 
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, Road Commission for Oakland County, and the City of 
Troy prior to final site plan approval.  
 
Items to be Addressed: Obtain all necessary permits from Oakland County Water Resources 
Commissioner, Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, Road Commission for Oakland County, 
and the City of Troy prior to final site plan approval.  
 
 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  
 
The Engineering Department notes that the requirements for working in a floodplain will include some 
sort of compensating cut & fill areas. The locations of these areas need to be accounted for in the 
planning of this development and indicated on the plans. 
 
The detention pond for this site will need to be sized for a 10 year storage volume for all the off-site 
tributary area, and a 25 year storage volume for all the onsite tributary area. Please note that the 
OCWRC may require 100 year storage volume due to the pond’s proximity to the Shanahan Drain. 
 
The Building Departments notes that the applicant shall revise plans with correct January 16, 2009 FIRM 
floodplain data. 
 
 



Tuscany Estates 
March 22, 2012 

6 

Items to be Addressed: 1) Provide cut and fill information as requested by the Engineering Department, 
prior to Final Site Plan Approval; 2) provide sufficient detention pond storage volume to comply with  
OCWRC and City of Troy standards, prior to Final Site Plan Approval; and 3) revise plans with correct 
January 16, 2009 FIRM floodplain data, prior to Final Site Plan Approval. 
 
LANDSCAPING  
 
Site condominium and subdivision landscaping are regulated by Section 13.02.F.2.  The plan includes 3 
sweet gums, 20 burr oaks, 17 Colorado spruces, and 17 white pines. All proposed species fall within Troy 
regulations and are not prohibited. 
 
Landscaping requirements and treatment by applicant are:  
 

a. The frontage of all internal public or private streets shall be landscaped with the equivalent of 
one (1) tree for every fifty (50) lineal feet, or fraction thereof.  Such street trees shall meet the 
minimum size, spacing and species requirements set forth in Sections 13.02.H, Minimum Size and 
Spacing Requirements, and Section 13.02.I, Prohibited Species. 
 
The applicant has provided 20 burr oaks every 50 feet along the newly created Siena Drive.  The 
applicant complies with this provision.  
 

b. Where a subdivision or site condominium contains uses which are more intense or incompatible 
with an adjoining property, the screening requirements set forth in Section 13.02.B, Screening 
Between Land Uses, shall be met.  The preservation of existing trees along perimeter boundaries 
is encouraged regardless of whether screening is required. 
 
Though the provision does not apply, the applicant notes that that they are preserving  6 
existing trees.   

 
c. Where a subdivision or site condominium abuts a public road right-of way located outside of the 

proposed subdivision or site condominium, the  screening requirements set forth in Section 
13.02.B, Screening Between Land  Uses shall be met in the following manner: 

1. Where a subdivision or site condominium abuts I-75 or a street right-of-way  of two 
hundred and four (204) feet as designated in the City of Troy Master  Plan, the screening 
alternative number 3, as set forth in Section 13.02,  subsection B.2.c, shall be required. 
 

2. Where a subdivision or site condominium abuts a street right-of-way of  either one 
hundred and twenty (120) or one hundred and fifty (150) feet as  designated in the City 
of Troy Master Plan, the screening alternative number 2, as set forth in Table 13.02-A, 
shall be required. 

 
The applicant has provided an extensive planting schedule along Dequindre Road, where the site 
has 329.9 feet of frontage. That 329.9 feet of frontage requires 33 large evergreens.  As 
proposed, the frontage contains 17 colorado spruces, and 16 white pines.  The applicant 
complies with this provision.   

 
d. A landscape plan for a subdivision or site condominium development shall also include 

landscaping details of the entrance to the development, stormwater retention and/or detention 



Tuscany Estates 
March 22, 2012 

7 

areas, community buildings and other recreational areas, and any other site improvement which 
would be enhanced through the addition of landscaping. 

 
The applicant does not show any landscaping or the proposed seed mix for the detention basin 
perimeter.  All landscaping, slopes, and design characteristics of the basin must be approved by 
the City engineer. 

 
Items to be Addressed: Ensure that landscaping, slopes, and design characteristics of the basin comply 
with City engineering requirements, prior to Final Site Plan Approval.   
 
 
SITE CONDOMINIUM IMPROVEMENTS   
 
The plans were signed and sealed by Fazel Khan, Engineer.   
 
Section 10.02.C requires that all site condominium projects shall comply with the standards and 
procedures set forth in Article 8, Site Plan Review and several unique standards.  The only standard for 
the preliminary plan is that the street pattern and fully dimensioned residential parcel layout, including 
proposed building configurations, as well as preliminary sanitary sewer, storm sewer, and water main 
layout must also be submitted.  This submittal includes all the required information,  
 
Section 10.02.E. regulates physical improvements associated with condominium projects.  It requires the 
following:  
 

1. Principal access and circulation through a site condominium shall be provided by public streets 
constructed to City standards, within sixty (60) foot wide rights-of-way. Secondary access and 
circulation through such developments, on which some of the residential parcels may have their 
sole frontage, may be provided by twenty-eight (28) foot wide streets constructed to City public 
street standards, within forty (40) foot private easements for public access. Satisfied 
 

2. Principal access to site condominium of five (5) acres or less in area may be provided by way of 
twenty-eight (28) foot wide streets constructed to City public street standards, within forty (40) 
foot private easements for public access, when in the opinion of the City Council the property 
configuration is such that the provision of conforming dwelling unit parcels is impractical. Not 
applicable 
 

3. All entrances to major or secondary thoroughfares shall include deceleration, acceleration and 
passing lanes as required by Engineering Standards of the City of Troy. Satisfied 
 

4. Sidewalks shall be constructed, in accordance with City Standards, across the frontage of all 
dwelling unit parcels. Utilities shall be placed within street rights-of-way, or within easements 
approved as to size and location by the City Engineer. Satisfied 
 

5. All shall be served by public water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and detention/retention systems 
constructed to City standards, at the expense of the developer. Easements over these systems 
shall be conveyed and recorded before occupancy permits are issued for dwelling units. The 
applicant has proposed full utilities, but all proposed configurations and easements are 
subject to approval by the City engineering department. 



Tuscany Estates 
March 22, 2012 

8 

 
As noted above, all condominium projects are subject to Section 8.05.A.7, which establishes the 
requirements for a preliminary site plan submittal, which is required under the site condominium 
regulations.  Three additional requirements are specifically identified for residential projects. The three 
additional requirements, identified in 8.05.A.7.o, include: 
 

i. Calculation of the dwelling unit density allowable and a statement of the number of dwelling 
units, by type, to be provided. Satisfied. 
 

ii. Topography on site and fifty (50) feet beyond, drawn at two (2) foot contour intervals, with 
existing drainage courses, flood plains, wetlands, and tree stands indicated. Satisfied. 

 
iii. The typical floor plans and elevations of the proposed buildings, with building height(s). 

Satisfied. The floor plans indicate a 2-car garage, 4 bedroom, 2.5 batch, 2,476 square feet 
home.  The applicant has submitted four (8) design options.  While not all materials have 
been indicated the use of brick veneer is the dominate finishing material, but different 
design options include use of limestone, brick sill, cedar shake siding. 

 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We support the proposed project and believe the project does meets requirements. We recommend the 
Planning Commission approve the preliminary site condominium application conditioned on the 
applicant satisfying the following requirements: 

1. Revise plans to indicate a street light will be provided per city standards; and 
2. Consider potential guard rail alternatives or landscaping to screen. 

 

 
 
 
225-02-1123 
 

























  PC 2012.04.10 
  Agenda Item # 6 

 

 
 
DATE: April 4, 2012 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 973) – Proposed Old 

Dominion Freight Line, South Side of Big Beaver, West of Bellingham (1310 E Big 
Beaver), Section 26, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) 
District 

 
The petitioner D. F. Chase, Inc. submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
application for an Old Dominion Freight Line trucking facility.   
 
The property is currently zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District, and is bordered 
on three sides by IB zoning.  Therefore the Planning Commission is the review and approval 
body for this application.   
 
The petitioner is upgrading a former trucking facility, which has been vacant for some time and 
is dilapidated. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.   City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as 
noted.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ SP 973 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 973  Old Dominion Freight Line  Sec 26\SP-973 PC Memo 04 10 12.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Old Dominion Freight Line, South 
Side of Big Beaver, West of Bellingham (1310 E Big Beaver), Section 26, Currently 
Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
 
 
Proposed Resolution # PC-2012-04- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for Old Dominion Freight Line, south side of Big Beaver, west 
of Bellingham (1310 E Big Beaver), Section 26, within the IB (Integrated Industrial and 
Business) district, be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Confirm that the installation of the stormwater basin will maintain the necessary 
landscape screen as required under Section 13.02.B.  

2. Remove excess parking or apply for a waiver from the parking limitation.  If 
seeking parking waiver, provide evidence to Planning Commission as to why 
excess parking is needed. 

3. Submit pole heights, building lighting heights, and lighting cut sheets from the 
manufacturer. 

4. Show existing flood plain and proposed changes to flood plain on final site plan. 
5. Obtain all necessary permits from Oakland County Water Resources 

Commissioner, Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, and the City of 
Troy prior to final site plan approval. 

 
 
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION PASSED / FAILED 
 
 



1310 E Big Beaver, Old Dominion Freight Line

3/22/2012

Legend

1: 2,995

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2500499 499Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75

Road Centerline

Major Road

Industrial Road

Local Road

Ponds and Basins

Streams and Creeks

Parcels

Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



1310 E Big Beaver, Old Dominion Freight Line

3/22/2012

Legend

1: 2,995

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2500499 499Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75

Road Centerline

Major Road

Industrial Road

Local Road

Current Zoning Ordinance

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MRF) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MR) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Ponds and Basins

Streams and Creeks

Parcels

Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 
 
 

 Date:  April 5, 2012 
  

 

Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: PEA Professional Engineering Associates 
 
Project Name: Old Dominion Freight Line 
 
Plan Date: March 16, 2012 
 
Location: 1310 Big Beaver Road.  South side of Big Beaver Road, between 

Rochester Road and John R Road 
 
Zoning: IB, Integrated Industrial Business District 
 
Action Requested: Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant proposes to improve an existing but vacant freight warehouse and truck storage site at 
1310 Big Beaver Road.  The existing gravel, 15.88 acre site is currently improved with two buildings 
totaling 34,000 sq/ft.  The applicant is proposing to remove and reconstruct the existing 34,000 sq/ft 
warehousing facility and vehicle maintenance facility, add an attached 5,330 sq/ft office building to the 
warehousing facility, add an additional one-hundred (100) truck parking/storage areas, add additional 
stormwater management capacity, add two truck fueling islands, and construct a new 110 space 
employee parking lot.   
 
The site is accessed of a shared drive with Simply Self Storage off Big Beaver Road.  The proposed use is 
permitted by right in the IB District. 



Old Dominion  
April 5, 2012 

2 

 
Location of Subject Property: 
South side of Big Beaver Road, between Rochester Road and John R Road. 
 
 

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 15.55 acres in area. 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to reuse site as truck warehousing and storage.      
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The subject property is currently improved but vacant. 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned IB, Integrated Industrial Business District   
 
Surrounding Property Details 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  IB, Integrated Industrial Business District  Industrial  
South IB, Integrated Industrial Business District, I-75 Self-storage facility  
East RC, Research Center District   Industrial  
West IB, Integrated Industrial Business District Industrial  

 

Approximate Location of Site Development  



Old Dominion  
April 5, 2012 

3 

AREA, WIDTH, and HEIGHT   
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 
Table 4.15.C establishes the requirements for the IB District. The requirements and the proposed 
dimensions are as follows: 
 

 
The proposed site improvements comply with all bulk and setback requirements under Table 4.15.C. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
ACCESS AND INTERNAL CIRCULATION    
 
As this is an automobile and truck-oriented use, access and circulation are of utmost importance.  
Primary access to the site will remain via a shared access drive with Simply Self Storage off Big Beaver 
Road.  There are no changes to the access point to the site or changes to the ROW as part of the project, 
however after final construction the applicant will be required to improve the access road, as it is 
currently in major disrepair.    
 
From the shared drive off Big Beaver Road, there is a separate entrance for the employee parking lot 
and for the warehouse and storage portion of the site.   For the warehousing and storage portion of the 
property, all internal access drives and lanes are sufficient for internal truck circulation.  No drive is less 
than 36-feet and the necessary turning areas are provided.  For employee parking area, all parking spots 
are the required length of 19-feet and all drive-aisles are the required width of 24-feet.  Circulation 
within the parking lot is sufficient.   
 
Fire Administration and the Engineering Department have reviewed access and circulation and raise no 
objections to the plans as submitted.   
 
Items to be Addressed: None.   
 
 
 

 Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Front 30 foot setback Not applicable Complies 

Rear 20 foot setback 168 foot minimum  Complies 

Sides 10 foot minimum for least side 
setback, 20 foot minimum 
combined setback 

171 foot minimum  Complies 

Maximum Height 50 feet, 4 story 24’-6” (office) 
20’-9” (warehouse) 
23’-0” (vehicle maintenance) 

Complies 

Maximum Lot Area 
Covered by Buildings 

40 percent 30 percent Complies 



Old Dominion  
April 5, 2012 

4 

LANDSCAPING 
 
The submitted landscape plan includes calculations on how screening, parking lot, and general site 
landscaping are being met.    
 
Screening:  
 
Section 13.02.B requires screening between adjacent land uses in the form of one (1) large evergreen 
tree every ten (10) feet where existing screening.  Based on the adjacent uses, the applicant only is 
required to provide screening along the east property line, adjacent to the property zoned Research 
Center District.  The applicant proposes to maintain the existing berm and plant buffer along a majority 
of the east property line.  Where necessary the applicant proposes additional screening in the form of 
twenty-four (24) white spruce trees.  The proposed location of the stormwater basin appears to impact 
a number of existing trees, which are proposed to remain as part of the necessary screening.  The 
applicant should confirm that the installation of the stormwater basin will maintain the necessary screen 
as required under Section 13.02.B.  
 
In addition, the applicant is required to screen a propane tank that is adjacent to the new employee 
parking lot, which the applicant proposes to screen via four (4) spruce trees.   
 
Parking lot landscaping: 
 
Section 13.02.C, which establishes the requirements for parking lot landscaping, requires one (1) tree for 
every eight (8) parking spaces.  The applicant’s proposed 110-space employee lot requires fourteen (14) 
trees.  The applicant is proposing eight (8) honeylocust, two (2) swamp white oak, and four (4) linden 
trees, a total of fourteen (14) trees.  The proposed parking lot landscaping is sufficient.  
 
Minimum Landscaped Area / Use of Native Plants: 
 
20 percent of the site must be landscaped area.  The site is approximately 691,700 square feet, which 
requires approximately 138,300 square feet of landscaping. With parking lot landscaping and 
buffer/screening landscaping along the site perimeter the applicant notes that they are providing over 
304,900 square feet of landscaping.  This total is approximately 44.0 percent of the site.  Furthermore, 
50 percent of the proposed planting must be native.  34 of the applicant’s proposed 42 trees, a total of 
81 percent are native.  
 
The total amount of landscaping and use of native species is sufficient.   
 
Items to be Addressed: Confirm that the installation of the stormwater basin will maintain the necessary 
screen as required under Section 13.02.B. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Old Dominion  
April 5, 2012 

5 

PARKING AND LOADING 
 
Parking Calculations: 
 
As required under Section 13.06, the parking calculations are as follows: 
 

Regulation Required Provided Compliance 
Office: 1 space per 300 sq/ft of net 

floor area  
5,330 sq/ft divided by 300 = 

18 

 
110 

The 110 spaces 
provided exceed the 
ordinance minimum 
by greater than 20% 

Warehousing: 1 space per 1,500 
sq/ft + 1 space for each employee 

on largest typical shift (which 
includes total  number of truck 

drivers) 

18,802 sq/ft divided by 1,500 
+ 5 warehouse employees + 
28 truck driver employees = 

46 

 Vehicle Repair: 2 spaces per bay + 
1 space per employee on largest 

typical shift 
5 bays + 6 employees = 16 

Total 80 

Barrier Free 
5 5 

Complies based on 
110 parking spaces 

provided.   
 
The 110 parking spaces provided exceed the 20% parking increase as allowed by ordinance.  As such the 
applicant should reduce the number of spaces to a maximum of 96 or apply for a waiver from the 
parking limitation and present evidence to the Planning Commission why excess parking is needed.   
 
In addition to the 110 spaces provided for automobile parking, as part of the designated use of the site 
the applicant is providing 21 spaces for 55’ trailers, 60 spaces for 30’ trailers, 19 spaces for 20’ trailers.  
The 100 spaces for truck trailer parking are considered a use and as such are not regulated under the 
parking section of the ordinance.   
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Remove excess parking or apply for a waiver from the parking limitation; and 
2). If seeking parking waiver, provide evidence to Planning Commission as why excess parking is needed. 
 
LIGHTING 
 
The applicant has provided a lighting (photometric) plan.  Based on adjacent uses, footcandle levels shall 
not exceed one (1.0) foot-candle along any property line, which the applicant complies with.   
 
While the applicant has provided a light fixture schedule on their photometric plan, pole heights and 
building lighting heights have not been indicated. The applicant should submit pole heights, building 
lighting heights, and lighting cut sheets from the manufacturer at the time of final site plan submittal.  
  
Items to be Addressed: Submit pole heights, building lighting heights, and lighting cut sheets from the 
manufacturer at the time of final site plan submittal.  
 



Old Dominion  
April 5, 2012 

6 

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  
 
The site is located in a flood plain and adjacent to the Sturgis Drain.  The applicant has made a separate 
detailed submittal to Engineering to review the flood plain and proposed changes. The Engineering 
Department has reviewed the stormwater management plan and notes that the existing flood plain and 
proposed changes to flood plain should be shown on the final site plan.  Engineering has no objections 
with preliminary site plan. 
 
Items to be Addressed: 1).  Show existing flood plain and proposed changes to flood plain  on final site 
plan; 2). Obtain all necessary permits from Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner, Michigan 
Department of Environmental Quality, and the City of Troy prior to final site plan approval.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The applicant is making a major investment and greatly improving a currently vacant site.  We support 
the proposed project and believe the project meets ordinance requirements.  We recommend the 
Planning Commission approve the preliminary site plan application conditioned on the applicant 
satisfying the following requirements for final site plan submittal: 

1. Confirm that the installation of the stormwater basin will maintain the necessary landscape 
screen as required under Section 13.02.B.  

2. Remove excess parking or apply for a waiver from the parking limitation.  If seeking parking 
waiver, provide evidence to Planning Commission as to why excess parking is needed. 

3. Submit pole heights, building lighting heights, and lighting cut sheets from the manufacturer. 
4. Show existing flood plain and proposed changes to flood plain on final site plan. 
5. Obtain all necessary permits from Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner, Michigan 

Department of Environmental Quality, and the City of Troy prior to final site plan approval. 

 
 
 
225-02-1123 
 

























R
E

F

TC

A

GR

O

AF

WF

V

WO

A

GR

O

AF

WF

V

WO

A

GR

O

AF

WF

V

WO

A

GR

O

AF

WF

V

WO

O

AF

WF

A

GR

A

GR

UP

DN

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

D

B

C

9

MANAGER

PARTS COOR.

MEN

WOMEN

BREAK ROOM

WASH BAY

WASH EQUIP.

FUEL PUMP

FUEL PUMPSFUEL PUMP

FUEL PUMP

DEF
SYSTEM

DEF
SYSTEM

1
9
' 
- 

4
"

4 5

A

D

B

C

EQUIPMENT PLATFORM

11 x 17 = NO SCALE

24 x 36 =  1/8" = 1'-0"

Old Dominion Freight Line Troy, MI

Shop Floor Plan

02/27/2012

FIRST FLOOREQUIPMENT PLATFORM



FIRST FLOOR

0' - 0"

MEZZANINE

12' - 0"

BOTTOM OF DECK

22' - 0"

TOP OF CMU

16' - 0"

A DB C

FIRST FLOOR

0' - 0"

MEZZANINE

12' - 0"

BOTTOM OF DECK

22' - 0"

TOP OF CMU

16' - 0"

123456789

FIRST FLOOR

0' - 0"

MEZZANINE

12' - 0"

BOTTOM OF DECK

22' - 0"

TOP OF CMU

16' - 0"

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

FIRST FLOOR

0' - 0"

MEZZANINE

12' - 0"

BOTTOM OF DECK

22' - 0"

TOP OF CMU

16' - 0"

AD BC

11 x 17 = NO SCALE

24 x 36 =  1/8" = 1'-0"

Old Dominion Freight Line Troy, MI

Elevations

03/06/12

PRESENTATION - EAST ELEVATION

PRESENTATION - NORTH ELEVATION

PRESENTATION - SOUTH ELEVATION

PRESENTATION - WEST ELEVATION



DOCK

4' - 0"

EAVE

17' - 5"

GRADE

0' - 0"

PARAPET

25' - 6"

AD A.3 A.1A.4A.5A.6A.7 A.2

DOCK

4' - 0"

DOCK

4' - 0"

EAVE

17' - 5"

GRADE

0' - 0"

GRADE

0' - 0"

X1 2 3

PARAPET

25' - 6"

X2X15X16X17X18 1 4

NEW OFFICEEXISTING DOCK

DOCK

4' - 0"

EAVE

17' - 5"

GRADE

0' - 0"

X123

PARAPET

25' - 6"

X2 X11 X12 X16 X17 X1814

NEW OFFICE EXISTING DOCK

DOCK

4' - 0"

GRADE

0' - 0"

PARAPET

25' - 6"

A D

11 x 17 = NO SCALE

24 x 36 =  1/8" = 1'-0"

Old Dominion Freight Line - Troy, MI

Terminal Elevations

03/06/12

WEST ELEVATION

NORTH ELEVATION

SOUTH ELEVATION

EAST ELEVATION



T
C

WH

DN

R
E

FIC
E

X123 X2 X3

A

D

X4 X5 X6 X7 X8 X9 X10 X11 X12 X13 X14 X15 X16 X17 X181

SALES

VESTIBULE

CONFERENCE/TRAINING

STORAGE

MEN WOMEN

JAN

WOMEN

MEN

BREAKROOM

GENERAL OFFICE

RISER
ELEC

TERMINAL MGR

OPS MGR

DISPATCH

DOCK

4

DOCK OFFICE

21' - 6" 21' - 6" 21' - 6" 3' - 3 1/2" 19' - 8" 21' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0" 19' - 8" 1' - 3"

64' - 6" 337' - 10 1/2"

402' - 4 1/2"

8
0
' 
- 

0
"

A.3

A.1

A.4

A.5

A.6

A.7

6
9
' 
- 

1
1
 3

/8
"

A.2

1
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

1
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

1
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

1
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

1
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

1
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

2
' 
- 

6
"

2
' 
- 

5
 3

/8
"

11 x 17 = NO SCALE

24 x 36 =  1/16" = 1'-0"

Old Dominion Freight Line - Troy, MI

Terminal Overall

03/06/2012



T
C

WH

R
E

F
IC

E

X123

A

D

1

SALES

VESTIBULE

CONFERENCE/TRAINING

STORAGE

MEN
WOMEN

JAN

WOMEN

MEN

BREAKROOM

GENERAL OFFICE

RISER

ELEC

TERMINAL MGR

OPS MGR

DISPATCH

21' - 6" 21' - 6" 21' - 6" 3' - 3 1/2"

8
0
' 
- 

0
"

4

64' - 6"

11 x 17 = NO SCALE

24 x 36 =  1/8" = 1'-0"

Old Dominion Freight Line - Troy, MI

Terminal Office

03/06/2012



SITE LIGHTING PHOTOMETRICS01
0 50' 100'

SITE ELECTRICAL
PLAN

ES1.1A

The Architect hereby reserves its common law
copyright and other property rights in these
plans, ideas and designs which are not to be
reproduced, changed or copied in any form or
manner whatsoever; nor are they to be
assigned to any third party without first
obtaining the express written permission from
the Architect.  The drawing is not final or to be
used for construction until signed by the
Architect.

Project No. 11080

3-05-12 Plan Check:

O
LD

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

FR
EI

G
H

T 
LI

N
E

A 
Te

rm
in

al
 R

en
ov

at
io

n 
fo

r:

13
10

 E
as

t 
Bi

g 
Be

av
er

 R
oa

d
Tr

oy
, M

I

C
on

tra
ct

or
:

N
AS

H
VI

LL
E,

 T
EN

N
ES

SE
E 

  3
72

04

D
.F

. C
H

AS
E 

SU
IT

E 
22

5
30

01
 A

R
M

O
R

Y 
D

R
IV

E

LI
C

EN
SE

 #
 C

G
C

06
20

92


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	March 27, 2012 Special/Study Meeting
	March 27, 2012 Special Meeting

	4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Tuscany Estates Site Condominium
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	January 10, 2012 Minutes Excerpt
	Planning Consultant Report
	Wetlands Determination
	Site Plan

	6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 973) – Proposed Old Dominion Freight Line
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	7. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS



